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8. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.9A.

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers
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11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
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THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority)  THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES  (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.)  SET FORTH IN
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14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.
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a.  The following Questions and Answers are as followed: 
 
Question:  In Amendment 0002, you addressed the question regarding transportation for CLIN 9407ST, 
9907NB, and 9904BX, by indicating a transportation surcharge CLIN will be added (CLIN 6639)? 
 
Answer:  CLIN 6639 was incorporated per Amendment 0002.  The revised Bid Schedule has been posted 
to the following website for viewing:   http://www.drms.dla.mil/newproc/solicitations.shtml. 
 
Question:  Will the transportation surcharge CLIN be ordered every time CLINs 9407ST, 9907NB, and 
9904BX are ordered or will it only be ordered when less than a “full load” of “Demil CLINs” are ordered? 
 
Answer:  CLIN 6639 will only be ordered for the above CLINs if shipment is less than a full truckload 
(ex., a 53’ ft. trailer).  This CLIN can not be used when the weight for the above CLINs are over 500 lbs. 
or more than six (6) pallets.  Reference Clause C.4.3 for further clarification, per Amendment 0002. 
 
Questions:  If the transportation CLIN will be ordered only when less than full loads of Demil items are 
requested, then what is the “cut off” for a full load vs. a partial load? 
 
Answer:  See Answer above regarding full loads.  CLIN (6639) only applies when the weight is less than 
the amount stated in the previous ‘answer’ and per Amendment 0002, Clause C.4.3. 
 
Question:  On the subject solicitation, The Fort Hood recycling CLINs (9012 and 9942) are presently 
being serviced under Contract SP4400-05-D-0009.  I have noticed, though, that there has been no record 
of activity on SP4400-05-D-0009 since October of 2007.  Who has been moving this material?  Has any of 
this material been generated?  If “yes”, how much of the material has been generated? 
 
Answer:  Contract SP4400-05-D-0009 expired on January 31, 2008.  The pickup locations and waste 
generations were added to contract SP4400-05-D-0010 by Modification P00013, and incumbent of the 
contract:  Envirokleen, 604 Carolina Street, San Antonio, TX  78210.  Reference Section J, Attachments 
J.10, J.11, J.12, J.13 and J.14 for listing of CLINs generated under contract SP4400-05-D-0010, as 
incorporated into this solicitation. 
 
Question:  Also, Fort Sill is a Generator on Contract SP4500-08-D-0009.  Can data be provided that 
would give us some idea of “what” and “how much” is generated at this location? 
 
Answer:  Per COR for Ft. Hood, DRMO Ft. Sill was listed under contract SP4500-08-D-0010 as a pickup 
location.  For solicitation SP4500-09-R-0003, DRMO Ft. Hood is the ‘host’ and primary point-of-contact 
and DRMO Ft. Sill location is hereby being deleted.   
 
b.  There are no other changes to the terms and conditions of this solicitation 
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The Contractor shall make pickups and perform other specified contract requirements in and around the 
grounds of the following site: 

 
Location                                      Points of Contact                            Telephone 

      DRMO Ft.  Hood                                  Duane Allen                                254-287-6039 
 

PICK UP LOCATIONS 
 

The Contractor will be required to make pickups in and around the grounds of the following Defense 
Reutilization and Marketing Offices (DRMO) and their Generators. 
 
 
Fort Hood 
Building 1348 North Avenue & 37th St 
Killeen, TX 
EPA ID#: TX8214020424 

ATCOM 
1202-A Rio Blvd 
Killeen, TX 
EPA ID#: TX7210099811 

 
ATCOM 
8154 Hangar Road 
San Angelo, TX 
 

 
ATCOM 
7720-1 Airport Road 
Temple, TX 

Lockheed Martin, KSRA 
4601 Jacobs Lane 
Killeen, TX 
EPA ID# TXD987990678 

Goodfellow AFB 
460 East Kearney Blvd 
San Angelo, TX 
EPA ID# TX2571524071 

 
Sheppard AFB 
231 9th Avenue, Building 1402 
Wichita Falls, TX 
EPA ID#: TX3751524161 

 
FWFC 
501 West Felix Street 
Fort Worth, TX 

 
Naval Air Station/Joint Reserve Base 
1215 Military Parkway 
Fort Worth, TX 

Naval Industries Reserve Plant 
Northrup Grumman 
Dallas, TX 

 
Naval Industries Reserve Plant (NIRP) 
McGregor, TX 

JSNBC 
501 West Felix, Warehouse 41 
Fort Worth, TX 

 
Classification Unit, Bldg. 1346 
Fort Hood, TX 
76544 
EPA ID #: TX8214020424 

 
Bldg 2142  
Sheppard Air Force Base, TX 
76308 
EPA ID #: TX3571524161 
 

AMCOM OLR 
7720 Airport Road, Bldg 20 
Temple, TX  76501 
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                                  TEXAS ARMY RESERVES 
                                  POC: Cindy Sellers, REM, MS 
                                  (580)355-5500 ext. 237 (COMM) 
                                   
Grimes Memorial USARC 
4300 South Treadway 
Abilene, TX 
DODAAC: W45CP8 
EPA ID: TX0001028265 
 

Blucher S. Tharp Memorial USARC 
2801 Duniven Circle 
Amarillo, TX 
DODAAC: W45DWS 
EPA ID: TX0001028141 
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